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This will be going out momentarily

Marian T. Gibson, ICMA-CM

Village Administrator

Village of Elwood

401 E. Mississippi

Elwood, IL 60421

(815) 424-1095 Direct

(815) 509-2282 Cell

Email marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: Marie Carlson <mcarlson@msclawfirm.com>

Date: April 17, 2018 at 8:07:40 AM CDT

To: "marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com" <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com>
Subject: Press Release

Good morning, Marian. Attached please find the press release from Dave.

Marie Carlson

Legal Assistant
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822 Infantry Drive, Suite 100, Joliet, Illinois 60435

Phone: (815) 730-9500 Facsimile: (815) 730-9598
mcarlson@msclawfirm.com | www.msclawfirm.com
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126 S. Main Street, Oswego, 1L 60543 (630) 554-7800

COOK COUNTY OFFICE:

180 N. LaSalle Street, Suite 3700, Chicago, IL 60601 (312) 216-5101
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DRAFT 1
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

In 2016 the Village was presented with a development opportunity for the “Northpoint
Project.” The Village conducted a public hearing before the Plan Commission with respect to
the annexation, zoning and a Special Use Permit for the project. Village staff and consultants
then negotiated a draft annexation agreement which was scheduled for a public hearing on
Monday, April 23, 2018. In anticipation of the public hearing, I have discussed this matter
individually with many of the Village Trustees. My discussions have led me to conclude that
there is not sufficient support for approval of the annexation agreement, therefore, I have
cancelled the public hearing. It is my intention that the public hearing will not be rescheduled
unless I am instructed to do so at a public meeting of the President and Board of Trustees where

such a request is on the board agenda.

Respectfully,

Doug Jenco
Village President



